
ALE0049494 

Message 

From : 

Sent : 

Cananzi, Max [/O=HORIZON UTILITIES CORPORATION/OU=HAMILTON HYDRO INC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MACANANZI] 

8/31/2011 9:18:38 AM 
To: 

Subject: 

Freeman, Neil [/O=HORIZON UTILITIES CORPORATION/OU=Hamilton Hydro lnc/cn=Recipients/cn=nbf] 

RE : Solar Vent and Peter Budd 

Not particularly. I am sensitive to the Collingwood connection however and the fact that both Powerstream and Verid ian 
are involved. I detest coming into this under these circumstances. It makes us ass kissers. 

I would continue to dialogue, receive one for testing with or without Mohawk, etc ... Buy us some time for the Sept 19 th 

meeting to see where this is all going. 

Max 

From: Freeman, Neil 
Sent: August 30, 2011 5:45 PM 
To: Cananzi, Max 
Subject: Solar Vent and Peter Budd 

Max: I got a call from Peter Budd this afternoon. He tells me that he is a part owner of the solar vent company Ed 
Houghton is behind and he says Ed asked him to call us. He says that in addition to the original takers, Veridian has come 
on board with Durham College to take 100 and that as one on his cottage and that ydro want to 
sell it in its services company. He says he is doing the work to get OEB approval for the device, working through Cynthia 
Chaplin, but he first said it was to get it into rate base not CDM credit. My take is that he is pushing this on gadget guys 
like Angemeer. -Hydro did have our view of the risk to conservation results, but Budd has no plan for validating 
the savings. He is offering to provide us one and to allow Mohawk to get involved in the verification, but he wants to 
come here to drop it off and have a meeting. Do we want to work with Peter Budd? 

Neil Freeman 
Vice-President, Business Development 
Horizon Holdings Inc. I Horizon Utilities Corporation I Horizon Energy Solutions Inc. 
Tel : 905.317.4780 Cell :····· 
www.horizonutilities.com 
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